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From: Collins, Karen, EMNRD '1\0’
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 10:30 AM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: FW: OCD Case No 15606 Application for Compliance Order - ICA Energy

Karen Collins

Executive Administrative Assistant

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 10:29 AM

To: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD <Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us>; Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>
Cc: Curtis Leonard <cleonard@icaenergy.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; McMillan,
Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: OCD Case No 15606 Application for Compliance Order - ICA Energy

Thanks Keith,
We will continue this case and list it on the January 19" docket...
(check with us on Friday January 6th to make sure this happens)

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 10:09 AM

To: Collins, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Collins@state.nm.us>

Cc: Curtis Leonard <cleonard@icaenergy.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze,
Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Subject: OCD Case No 15606 Application for Compliance Order - ICA Energy

Dear Karen,

After discussion with opposing counsel, we have agreed to continue this case to the January 19" docket. Please let me
know if you require any further information.

Thanks
Keith

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.



